MacMichael, Mal_'x

From: Kornicki, Susan

Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 1:19 PM

To: DG-Valhalla

Subject: Edcamp Glassboro/Chromecamp Unconference
Hello Friends!

You may have heard that Glassboro is going to host its first-ever Edcamp on March 10, 2018! Edcamps are
FREE "UNCONFERENCES" where educators meet to DISCUSS topics of their

choice. Visit hitps://www.edcamp.org to learn more. We are very excited to move "Full STEAM ahead™ with
Edcamp Glassboro! If you would still like to join the planning committee, we would be thrilled to have

you! Just let me know!
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While you are waiting, there is an EdcampNJ this weekend in New Brunswick, NJ. The registration window is
closed, but you can register at the door. | will be out of town visiting my daughter at college, but | wish | could
attend this one--it was awesome last year! Check it out at https://www.edcamp.org/content/11182017-

edcampnj.

In addition, there is an Edcamp called "Chromecamp" happening in January in Harrison Township. | am
definitely going to this event and would love for you to join me! This one will be all about ed tech! Register
here at http://www.chromecamp.net/

Edcamps provide certificates and hours, and most supply free breakfast and/or lunch. Let's represent our
district and have a great time!

Stasanv M. Kornicke; Fd: S,

Technology Coordinator

Glassboro Public Schools

856-652-2700 ext. 6306

Twitter @edtech_bytes

Schedule an appointment with me: http://bit.ly/210vdDd

“The miracle is this — the more we share, the more we have.” -- Leonard Nimoy



